
RFP 2017-0052 COBRA Administration Services 

Question and Answer 

 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

         (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: No 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer: Yes, at least 2. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

        (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: No. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer:  Per the RFP on page 23 Section 7.2 Submittal Requirements, One (1) original and five (5) 
printed copies of your proposal submitted via mail to  

Thoryn Simpson 

Manager, Strategic Initiatives 

Office of Management and Budget 

City County Building, Room 502 

414 Grant Street 

Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

and one (1) electronic copy of your proposal in either MS Word or PDF format is to be delivered via 
email to thoryn.simpson@pittsburghpa.gov. 

5. Will the submission deadline be extended since Monday September 4th is a Holiday? 

 Answer: Yes, the submission deadline has been extended to Tuesday September 5th at 4pm EST to 
account for the holiday. 

6. Who is the current COBRA administrator? 

Answer: Not available at this time. 

7. Is the City’s health plan fully-insured or self-insured? 

Answer: Not available at this time. 



8. Is the City looking for straightforward COBRA administration OR COBRA administration with ASO 
services (i.e. ASO services meaning processing insurance claims)? 

Answer: Just COBRA only 

9. Is the City paying a Per Insured Employee Per Month fee or on a Per Notice fee or a Per COBRA 
Participant fee basis? 

Answer: The City is open to various forms of payment. Please list on submission.                                                                                                                                          

10. Can you disclose your current costs?  For example, if paying on a per insured employee per month 
basis, what would that fee be per insured employee per month? 

Answer: City will provide COBRA costs for employees. 

11. Should the cost table in 4.2.3 go in Tab D (which is the cost proposal as per page 22, #7.1.5 of the 
RFP) OR should it go in Tab C because it is within the Scope of Services which we must address as per 
page 22, #7.1.4 of the RFP? 

Answer: Both 

12. In the table on page 10, #4.2.3, please clarify what is meant by “Rollouts (per participant)”.  
Does this mean individuals who elect COBRA coverage becoming COBRA participants? 

Answer: Yes 

13.  In the table on the top of page 11, #4.2.3, please clarify what is meant by “Direct to plan premium 
disbursements”.  Does this refer to the COBRA administrator paying the carriers directly each month 
with the collected premiums? 

Answer: No, this means showing the amount of premium/premium reimbursements applicable to 
COBRA. 

14.  Please clarify what the City is looking for when it asks “prepare carrier reporting, if needed” on page 
8, item C.a. (Reports category).  Does this refer to requesting reinstatement of coverage by carriers 
when someone elects COBRA coverage?  Or something else? 

Answer: This is a general statement and can completed as interpreted. 

15. On page 12, #4.2.5, this references the Project Plan described in Section 8.1.4 and the Cost Proposal 
described in Section 8.1.5 HOWEVER Section 8 (page 24 of the RFP) is about Evaluation & Selection.  Are 
we missing the sections of the RFP that refer to the Project Plan and the Cost Proposal? 

Answer: For this RFP, the Format and Submittal requirements Section 7 describes how to respond 
with the Project Plan section being 7.1.4 and the Cost Proposal Section being 7.1.5.  

16. On page 22, item #7.1.6 Tab E, the bullet point says the “applicable completed MWE/DBE & Veteran-
Owned Small business Solicitation & Commitment Form (Appendix B)” is required.  HOWEVER, the only 
Appendix provided as part of this RFP is Appendix A – Sample Professional Services Agreement.  Where 
do we find Appendix B? 

Answer: Appendix B is not needed for this RFP. Please disregard. 



17. Follow-up question for Appendix B – we do not use subcontractors for our COBRA services.  Would 
this be grounds for disqualification if we indicated on Appendix B that this was “Not Applicable” for us? 

Answer: Disqualification for the use of contractors as disqualification is unknown at this time. 

18.  How many terminations does the City average per year?   

Answer: 50-60 

19. Is there a current COBRA Administrator handling this program?  If so, could you share the name of 
this organization?  

Answer: Not available at this time. 


